






































From: Robin Warren
To: Paige V. Jennings
Subject: Re: Questions Regarding Application for 1098 Oakdale Road
Date: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 2:33:08 PM

The paint that we will use will be Luxon XP masonry coating from Sherwin-Williams. The
House will be, of course, pointed up before it is painted.  And the shingles will be asphalt.
 Thank you, and please let me know if I need to answer any more questions, Robin.
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 11, 2025, at 12:31 PM, Paige V. Jennings
<pvjennings@dekalbcountyga.gov> wrote:

﻿
Good Afternoon,
 
Hope that this email finds you well!
 
We are finalizing our staff reviews for the upcoming HPC meeting scheduled for
Tuesday, March 18th.  Before finalizing our report on the application for 1098
Oakdale Road, could you please provide information for the following questions?
 

1. What type of paint will be used to paint the exterior masonry?
2. Will the exterior masonry of the house be repointed?
3. Can you confirm that the proposed roofing material for the house is asphalt

shingles?
 
Please provide all information that you can, as soon as possible. Our reports will
be finalized no later than Friday afternoon and will be sent out along with the
agenda for the meeting to applicants.
 
Thank You,
Paige
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